K ASWINI SREEKANTH, CS-DCI

From: K ASWINI SREEKANTH, CS-DCI <sreekanth@dcil.co.in>

Sent: 09 March 2019 18:20

To: ‘cmd@sci.co.in’; cmd SCI (@anoop@sci.co.in)

Cc: kalabhinetri@dcil.co.in

Subject: Appointment as Non — Executive -Independent Director

Attachments: Annexure 11 - Declaration by Independent Director.docx; Annexure 8 - DIR 2 Consent to Act as
Director.docx; Annexure 9 - MBP-1 Disclosure of inetrest .docx; Annexure 10 - Format of bio-data
brief.docx

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

| have been directed to inform you that in terms of Ministry letter NO. SS-28036/18/2016-DCI- (Part- 4) dated 8" March
2019, the Board of Directors in its 317" meeting held on 8/3/2019 recommended for approval of shareholders at the general
meeting of your appointment as Non — Executive - Independent Director for a period of three years from the date of your
appointment/ or your taking charge as Director/ date of consent as per DIR 2 /you having active Director Identification number
whichever is later. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, you are hereby appointed as Additional Director
effective from the date of your appointment/ or your taking charge as Director/ date of consent as per DIR 2 /you having active
Director Identification number whichever is later to hold till office till the next Annual General Meeting/ approval of your
appointment at the General Body Meeting as above whichever is earlier wherein the proposal for formal appointment would
be submitted.

2. The detailed terms and conditions remuneration etc., as may be applicable will be communicated later.

3. It is requested to give your consent to act as director pursuant to Section 152 (5) of the Companies Act as per the
prescribed form DIR 2, the Notice of Interest pursuant to Section 184 (1) of the Companies Act as per Form MBP -1 and brief
particulars of experience etc .

4, You are requested to give the declaration as required under Section 149 (7) that you meet the criteria of independence
as provided in Section 149 (6).

5. Please acknowledge this letter as token of acceptance of your appointment.
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